
From; 

Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

Attadiments: 

Mindy, 

Fn;d .lilckson 

Tuesday, fanuary 15, 2019 3:40 PM PST 

Mindala Wilcox 

RE: IBEC: AB52 letters 

ABS2 Letter!Tongva California Council) _Murphy1 Bowl.door, AB52 letter(Tongva Tribe) _Murphys BowLdocx, 
.t\852 Letter!fongva Nati,m) ".Moq:ihr• Ekiwl door, AB.52. Lett£-r(T1:mgva) "Mmphy.s Sowl.dou, 
AB52 letter ___ Murphys flowl.docx, Afl52 letter(Kizh Nation) ___ Murphys flowi.docx 

Attached cin2 the unexecuted AB 52 letters. I'm currently looking for the original, signed copies of the 
sent letters. 

Fred 

From: Mlndala Wilcox 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:.19 PM 
To: Fred Jackson 
Subject: RN: IBEC AB52 letters 

Piease check to see if vou have copies of the .1\B 52 ietters sent out for the Clippers project Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox,. AICP: Planning Manager: City of lng!e1;vood 
Economic and Comrnunitv Development Departrnent 
Pk~nn~ng D\~'ision ~One fv1<anchester Bou!e'i/,3rd iingl.ev11~ooc\ CA 90301 
V(310J 41.2-523G: F\310) 41.2-5681 • m~yi!cg_)<:@dW2Jimfilgw.fl2f1,Q.Ql 

ExcEl.LENCE in Fubi.1c Service. (orv1MITMENT to Problem Solving. DcrrnMiNflT!W·~ to Succet~d. 

From: Perla Solis [mai!to:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:11 PM 
To: Mindala Wlkox <mwi!cox@dtyofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <!isa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject:: IBEC: AB52 letters 

Hi Mindy- Per our discussion on the phone, attached please find the letters we have on file from the 
tribe for the IBEC project. The dates on these letters are February 23, 2019. Hopefully, this date helps 
you locate the letters to the tribes. Please let me know lf you need help. 

Thanks, 



Perk Sol!> 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Otlke: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: {625) 25?4255 

Thi5 cornrrHu1ic(1Non rnav con to.fn privHe9ed and/or <.onfidentiaf inforrnotion ond is intended for the soie use of a{Jdres~~ee, sf vou are not the 

addressee ycu ate hereby not~Ped that any disserninatlon of this cortrrnw1icatlon f5 strictly vro.hibfted. Please prornr1tlv not!fY t.~e sender by reply 
etnaU and irnrnt.idfutd}' delete this rnesst~qe frorn y~oor syslt:.~nt Irifiletti Consul Ung,, inc dot:1 not accept rt.~5,oonslt~Uityfor the content cf any 
t?ttH1d trGr;unith~d for N?'a.son.s other than appn:HlefJ~ b~;stne::s purpr.J!ie':~. 


